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(1) DENNISTON INCLINE

(2) SURFACE ROPE ROAD

(3) DENNISTON POWER STATION & BATH HOUSE

(2) BOWLING GREEN

(5) DENNISTON DISTRICT SCHOOL

(6) DENNISTON HOSPITAL

(7) BURNETTS FACE SCHOOL

(8) IRONBRIDGE MINE MOUTH & WOODEN BRIDGE SHEDS
(9) COALBROOKDALE POWER HOUSE & BATH HOUSE
COALBROOKDALE FAN HOUSE

COALBROOKDALE WALK .
Coalbrookdale Walk 1hr return 2km
Road Distance Brakehead to Walk Car Park 2.5 km
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A LOOK AT DENNISTON
PLACES IN THE TOWN

w
e
s
1940s When this photograph was taken in the 1940s no houses g
remained on the cliffs below the bins known as The Camp. =
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COALTOWN MUSEUM

DENNISTON SCHOOL \ _ ; e ; ey Rk o .. . !
1883 - 1941 6 (ALSO SEE PREVIOUS PAGE) - ?"""ﬂ: " . : ! et g e . ; ;NEIGHING&G;}Q?A

Denniston’s first school was at the Camp

while the second one (1883-1941) sat to the

far right of this image. If you were to start the
Brakehead Walk you would walk across the old
school playground.

DENNISTON POST OFFICE P - e
A school opened at The Camp in 1881 and just 1883 - 1971 e (SEE PREVIOUS PAGE) DENNISTON AERIAL ROPEWAY

two years later the one near here opened. It 1954 — 1968 9 (SEE PREVIOUS PAGE)
had a separate building for infants while the Denniston’s first Post Office opened in

senior school (standard 1-6) operated with a private home with mine manager Mr Some of the first relics encountered on the Brakehead Walk are those
three large classrooms. Burnetts Face had Elliot as postmaster. Until 1896 all mail was ' of the aerial ropeway that dominated the skyscape for 14 years. The
its own school by 1891. When Denniston’s carried up and down the Incline on the sound of the buckets travelling to and from the distant Whareatea
‘large school’ opened in 1941, it combined the coal wagons. After a telephone exchange Mine was rarely noticed as by 1954 only a few homes remained at

schools on the Plateau and children travelled opened in 1913 the Post Office shifted, Denniston and fewer still at the Brakehead; most workers lived off the BURNETTS FACE POST OFFICE
by bus. Part of that school now houses the taking over the large Denniston mine Hill. Where the ropeway passed over the road, an overhead cage was 1891 -1953
Friends of the Hill Museum. manager’s house. i built to catch falling coal (see photograph below).

Burnetts Face became large enough by 1891 to have its own
Denniston School Boswell Street w,ﬂ"ﬁ ¥ . postal service. One long-serving postmistress there was Mary
r Meadows. Her husband died from mine injuries in 1920 and
, to survive with her young daughter she took over running
the Post Office from a small room attached to her equally
small corrugated iron-clad home.

Mary took an interest in everybody'’s business. To counter
this, one family whose daughter was living away from home
and expecting a baby arranged for a telegram to be sent in
code when the baby was born. It was a boy. The telegram
read ‘Parcel arrived safely. String attached.’ 1t took Mary less
than ten minutes to break the code and spread the news
throughout Denniston even before the telegram had been
delivered. Mary Meadows served 19 years until the Post
Office finally closed.

DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION WEST COAST




PLATEAU PLACE NAMES
DENNISTON

Named after Robert Blair Denniston who first realised the
potential of the district.

THE CAMP

Where the first settlers built their homes, overlooking the
Gorge.

MARSHALLVALE

Named after Alexander Marshall, Mine Manager; locally
known as Pommy Town after the British immigrant miners
who settled here in the 1920s, into higher-quality company
houses that were built in response to a Government Royal
Commission of Enquiry into housing.

BURNETTS FACE

Named after James Burnett, a member of Haast’s 1860
exploratory party.

COALBROOKDALE

Named by Haast after an English mining village.

POVERTY POINT

Part of Coalbrookdale. So called because single men in early
days lived there in shelters built of manuka and canvas,
owing to lack of timber.

CEDARVALLEY

So called due to a large stand of these trees found there.

CONNS CREEK

Named after an early gold prospector.

DENNISTON STREET NAMES
BOSWELL STREET

After James Boswell, first Head Clerk and Paymaster.

BROWNS ROAD
After J.C. Brown, Mine Manager.

CHURCH STREET
Led to the old Roman Catholic Church.

DICKSON STREET

After W.H. Dickson, the first General Manager of the
Company.

DIXON ROAD

After Jonathon Dixon, Mine Manager.

GILLIES STREET

After Robert Gillies, first Chairman of the Board of Directors.

JAMIESON STREET

After Jamieson, the Company'’s first agent in Westport.

ORMISTON STREET

After Ormiston, the first haulage engineer.

YOUNG STREET

After Young Bros, Surveyors and Engineers of the Incline.
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